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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shabnam Sayyed <shabnam@lyseistechnologies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma; manish@lyseistechnologies.com
Subject: RE: New UPS along with Battery and Racks

Dear Sir, 
 
Greeting from Lyseis Technologies!!! 
 
Please find the below price for further processing. 
 

APC 3KVA online UPS  
Sr No Model No Qty  Unit Price Total Price 

1 APC 3KVA Online UPS- SRV3KUXI-IN 2 44049.6 88099.2 
2 Battery 12V/42AH SMF Batteries Exide Make (6 Number -1 Set ) 12 4350.5 52200.0 
4 Battery Racks and interlinks  2 4800.0 9600.0 
5 Monitoring SNMP Card - AP9544 (Optional ) 2 12650.0 25300.0 
6 Freight, Forwarding and Installation  2 2500.0 5000.0 
      Total 180199.2 

 
Terms & Conditions  

1. GST extra as applicable.( 28% on Batteries and 18% on rest items) 
2. Warranty – Std onsite 2 years on UPS and batteries 
3. Input output cabling wiring in customer scope. 
4. Validity 4 weeks. 
5. Battery ,Rack Links commissioning in partner scope. 
6. Freight extra at actuals if applicable. 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

 

 Shabnam Sayyed 
(General Manager - Sales) 
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Lyseis Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

 

Office No. 508, 5th Floor, Shivai Plaza Co-
Op. Society Ltd., Opp. Ravi Vihar Hotel, 
Marol Naka Metro StaƟon, Andheri-Kurla 
Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059 

 

(+91) 022 4606 2103 

 

(+91) 97693 25288 

 

shabnam@lyseistechnologies.com 

 

www.lyseistechnologies.com  

 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 15:44 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: New UPS along with Battery and Racks 
 
Dear partner 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide quote . 
 
New 3KVA UPS APC – 2 QTY 
 
Exide 12Volt and 42 AH SMF Batteries – 16 QTY 
 
Battery Rack, Interlinks – 2 QTY 
 
Freight, Forwarding and Installation – 1 QTY 
 
Delivery location – CC Maharashtra worli  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


